## DAWPOOL

# Dawpool C.E. (Aided) Primary School

## YEAR 5 EXPECTATIONS



'The Fruit of the Spirit is Love, Joy, Peace, Patience, Kindness, Generosity, Faithfulness, Gentleness and Self-Control'

(Galatians 5: 22-23).

Dawpool C.E (Aided) Primary School
School Lane
Thurstaston
Wirral
CH61 0HH

0151 648 3412 <u>schooloffice@dawpool.wirral.sch.uk</u> www.dawpool-ce.eschools.co.uk



# Contents

Dawpool Curriculum Overview	3
A Year 5 Reader at Dawpool	6
Word Reading	6
Comprehension	6
Greater Depth in Reading	7
A Year 5 Writer at Dawpool	8
Transcription	8
Grammar and punctuation	9
Greater Depth in Writing	9
A Year 5 Speaker at Dawpool	10
Greater Depth in Speaking	10
A Year 5 Mathematician at Dawpool	11
Number, place value, approximation and estimation/rounding	11
Calculations	11
Fractions, decimals and percentages	12
Measurement	
Geometry – properties of shapes	13
Geometry – position and direction	13
Statistics	14
Greater Depth in Mathematics	14
A Year 5 Scientist at Dawpool	15
Working scientifically	15
Biology	15
Chemistry	15
Physics	16
Greater Depth in Science	17
A Year 5 Historian at Dawpool	18
A Year 5 Geographer at Dawpool	18
A Year 5 Artist at Dawpool	19
A Year 5 Designer at Dawpool	19
A Year 5 Computer User at Dawpool	
Algorithms and programming	20
Information technology	. 20
Digital literacy	. 20
A Year 5 Safe Computer User	. 21
Knowledge and understanding	21
Skills	22
A Year 5 Musician	. 23
A Year 5 International Speaker	. 24
A Year 5 Sports Person at Dawpool	. 25
Games	25
Gymnastics	25
Dance	. 25
Athletics	. 25
Outdoor and adventurous	25

Dawpool: Year 5 Expectations



## **Dawpool Curriculum Overview**

At Dawpool, the school curriculum consists of all those activities designed or encouraged within its organisational framework to provide the intellectual, emotional, personal, social, spiritual and physical development of its pupils. It includes not only the formal programme of lessons but also the "informal" programme of so called extracurricular activities as well as those features which produce the school's ethos (i.e. the "hidden curriculum") such as the quality of relationships and the values exemplified by the way the school sets about its task.

Our aim is to provide a curriculum which will firstly enlarge the pupil's knowledge, experience and imaginative understanding, and thus his/her awareness of moral values and capacity for enjoyment, and secondly, enable the pupil to enter the world after formal education is over as an active participant in society and a responsible contributor to it, capable of achieving as much independence as possible.

There is an Act of Worship every morning. This is an important part of the day for children and staff and we enjoy coming together. During worship, our pupils reflect on our core Christian values and we focus on key people, places, stories and events in the Bible. Our thought-provoking worship gives the pupils the opportunity for spiritual reflection throughout the week and reinforces our work on 'What If Learning' which we weave into all aspects of learning and thinking. Each week we celebrate our Christian values when we award our 'Fruit of the Spirit' awards in Celebration Assembly.

In addition to Religious Education, the children follow the National Curriculum subjects according to their appropriate level and Key Stage. Morning lessons usually consist of all aspects of English and Mathematics. Our 'Power of Reading' English curriculum places quality literature at the heart of teaching and learning. Mathematics lessons are delivered using Singaporean approaches and gives significant emphasis to number sense, reasoning and problem solving. We ensure that the programmes of study for each subject are taught but try to find innovative methods to encourage our pupils to become independent learners. All of our staff are trained in 'Building Learning Powers', following the guidance of Professor Guy Claxton. Our children are now more resilient and collaborate very well. They also know themselves as learners. Each week we celebrate an aspect of learning when we award our 'Learning Hero' awards in Celebration Worship.



Science is usually taught as a stand alone subject and follows the Kent Primary Science Scheme of Work. Where possible it is linked to our local environment. Trips to Claremont Farm, Church Farm and Thurstaston Hill enhance our pupils' experience.

Each class has up to two hours of physical activity throughout the week. We take advantage of local Sports Colleges and employ specialists to teach tennis, dance and gymnastics. There is a range of extra curricular sporting activities on offer throughout the year.

Modern foreign languages are taught in KS2. Pupils in Y3 and Y4 have French tuition each week and Y5 and Y6 have Spanish tuition led by Passport Language Solutions (PLS).

Most of the foundation subjects are taught by means of a thematic approach. Music is included in these themes but is also taught through the 'Charanga' music scheme. All Y4 pupils learn to play the ukulele for one year. During KS2, our pupils are given the opportunity to learn to play an instrument of their choice as the school employs a range of tutors. Musical productions take place at the end of Autumn (KS1) and Summer (KS2) terms. All of our pupils also perform in Acts of Worship, class assemblies for parents and church services.

The current themes for the curriculum are:

	Autumn	Spring	Summer
Y1	Toys	Local History	Transport
11	Weather	The Titanic	Transport
Y2	The Holiday Island	Music in the 1960s	Antarctic Explorers
Y3	Egyptians	Victorians	The Stone Age
Y4	Romans	Volcanoes & Earthquakes	Liverpool
Y5	Brazil & Rainforests,	Ancient Greece	Anglo Saxons



		World War 1	Journeys
Y6	Vikings		The Mayans

For each theme we start by gathering the children's knowledge to assess prior learning. This is usually followed by a trip, a visitor or a celebration to launch the topic. All themes relate to our local environment and pupils are encouraged to compare and contrast geographical locations and/or historical settings. Art and design usually lends itself to each theme. We ensure that the National Curriculum Programmes of Study for the foundation subjects are covered and enhanced. Often the pupils lead their learning through research and independent learning. No topic is ever the same.



## A Year 5 Reader at Dawpool

## **Word Reading**

- I can apply my knowledge of root words, prefixes and suffixes to read aloud and to understand the meaning of unfamiliar words.
- I can read further exception words, noting the unusual correspondences between spelling and sound.
- I attempt pronunciation of unfamiliar words drawing on prior knowledge of similar looking words.
- I can re-read and read ahead to check for meaning.

## Comprehension

- I am familiar with and can talk about a wide range of books and text types, including myths, legends and traditional stories and books from other cultures and traditions. I can discuss the features of each.
- I can read non-fiction texts and identify the purpose, structure and grammatical features, evaluating how effective they are.
- I can identify significant ideas, events and characters; and discuss their significance.
- I can recite poems by heart, e.g. narrative verse, haiku.
- I can prepare poems and plays to read aloud and to perform, showing understanding through intonation, tone, volume and action.
- I can use meaning-seeking strategies to explore the meaning of words in context.
- I can use meaning-seeking strategies to explore the meaning of idiomatic and figurative language.
- I can identify and comment on a writer's use of language for effect. for example, precisely chosen adjectives, similes and personification.
- I can identify grammatical features used by the writer (rhetorical questions, varied sentence lengths, varied sentence starters, empty words) to impact on the reader.
- I can draw inferences such as inferring characters' feelings, thoughts and motives from their actions.
- I can justify inferences with evidence from the text.
- I can make predictions from what has been read.
- I can summarise the main ideas drawn from a text.
- I can identify the effect of the context on a text; for example, historical context or other cultures.
- I can identify how language, structure and presentation contribute to the meaning of a text.



## Comprehension . . . continued

- I can express a personal point of view about a text, giving reasons.
- I can make connections between other similar texts, prior knowledge and experience.
- I can compare different versions of texts and talk about their differences and similarities.
- I can listen to and build on others' ideas and opinions about a text.
- I can present an oral overview or summary of a text.
- I can present the author's viewpoint of a text.
- I can present a personal point of view based on what has been read.
- · I can listen to others' personal point of view.
- I can explain a personal point of view and give reasons.
- I know the difference between fact and opinion.
- I can use my knowledge of structure of text type to find key information.
- I can use text marking to identify key information in a text.
- I can make notes from text marking.

## **Greater Depth in Reading**

- I can express opinions about a text, using evidence from the text, giving reasons and explanations. (Point, evidence, explanation)
- I can adapt my own opinion in the light of further reading or others' ideas.
- · I can identify formal and informal language .
- I know the features of different narrative text types, for example, adventure, fantasy, myths.
- I can compare texts by the same writer.
- I can compare texts by different writers on the same topic.
- I can summarise key information from different texts.
- I can empathise with different characters' points of view.
- I can infer meaning using evidence from the text and wider reading and personal experience.
- I can explain how a writer's use of language and grammatical features have been used to create effects and impact on the reader.
- I can explain how punctuation marks the grammatical boundaries of sentences and gives meaning.
- I know how the way a text is organised supports the purpose of the writing.
- I can use scanning and text marking to find and identify key information.



## A Year 5 Writer at Dawpool

## **Transcription**

## Spelling

- I can form verbs with prefixes.
- I can convert nouns or adjectives into verbs by adding a suffix.
- I understand the rules for adding prefixes and suffixes.
- I can spell words with silent letters.
- I can distinguish between homophones and other words which are often confused.
- I can spell the commonly mis-spelt words from the Y5/6 word list.
- I can use the first 3 or 4 letters of a word to check spelling, meaning or both in a dictionary.
- I can use a thesaurus.
- I can use a range of spelling strategies.

#### Handwriting

- I can choose the style of handwriting to use when given a choice.
- I can choose the handwriting that is best suited for a specific task.

#### Composition

- I can discuss the audience and purpose of the writing.
- I can start sentences in different ways.
- I can use the correct features and sentence structure matched to the text type we are working on.
- I can develop characters through action and dialogue.
- I can establish a viewpoint as the writer through commenting on characters and events.
- I can use grammar and vocabulary to create an impact on the reader.
- · I can use stylistic devices to create effects in writing.
- I can add well-chosen detail to interest the reader.
- I can summarise a paragraph.
- I can organise my writing into paragraphs to show different information or events.



## **Grammar and punctuation**

#### Sentence structure

- I can use relative clauses.
- I can use adverbs or modal verbs to indicate a degree of possibility.

#### Text structure

- I can build cohesion between paragraphs.
- I can use adverbials to link paragraphs.

#### Punctuation

- I can use brackets, dashes and commas to indicate parenthesis.
- I can use commas to clarify meaning or avoid ambiguity.

## **Greater Depth in Writing**

- I can use paragraphs to structure the plot in narrative writing, showing changes in time, place and events.
- I can use changes in time and place to guide the reader through the text.
- I can use paragraphs to organise information logically and shape a non-fiction text effectively.
- I can sustain and develop an idea within a paragraph, introducing it with a topic sentence.
- I can close text with reference to its opening.
- I can re-order sentences to create an impact on the reader.
- I can use expanded noun phrases to add well thought out detail to writing.
- I can use punctuation to clarify the meaning of sentences e.g. commas to mark phrases and clauses.
- I can use dialogue effectively and punctuate it accurately.



## A Year 5 Speaker at Dawpool

- I can engage the listener by varying my expression and vocabulary.
- I adapt my spoken language depending on the audience, the purpose or the context.
- I can develop my ideas and opinions, providing relevant detail.
- I can express my point of view.
- I show that I understand the main points, including implied meanings in a discussion.
- I listen carefully in discussions. I make contributions and ask questions that are responsive to others' ideas and views.
- I use Standard English in formal situations.
- I am beginning to use hypothetical language to consider more than one possible outcome or solution.
- I can perform my own compositions, using appropriate intonation and volume so that meaning is clear.
- I can perform poems and plays from memory, making careful choices about how I convey ideas. I adapt my expression and tone.
- I am beginning to select the appropriate register according to the context.

## **Greater Depth in Speaking**

- I can organise and shape a talk, making connections between ideas and drawing on different points of view.
- I can use Standard English appropriately.
- I can use persuasive language and techniques to influence the listener.
- I show an understanding of how and why language choices vary in my own and others' talk in different contexts.
- I can sustain listening to different sources, retaining or noting key information.
- I can speak in extended turns to express ideas and opinions, with some relevant detail.
- I can vary vocabulary, grammar, and non-verbal features to suit the audience, purpose, and context.
- I can sustain listening to different sources, retaining or noting key information.
- I can listen to others in discussion and link my own ideas clearly to others' views.



## A Year 5 Mathematician at Dawpool

## Number, place value, approximation and estimation/rounding

- I can count forwards or backwards in steps of powers of 10 for any given number up to 1,000,000.
- I can read, write, order and compare numbers to at least 1,000,000.
- I can determine the value of each digit in numbers up to 1,000,000.
- I can read Roman numerals to 1,000 (M) and recognise years written in Roman numerals.
- I can round any number up to 1,000,000 to the nearest 10, 100, 1000, 10000 and 100000.
- I can interpret negative numbers in context, count forwards and backwards with positive and negative whole numbers, including through zero.
- I can solve number problems and practical problems with the above.

#### **Calculations**

- I can add and subtract numbers mentally with increasingly large numbers.
- I can add and subtract whole numbers with more than 4 digits, including using formal written methods.
- I can use rounding to check answers to calculations and determine, in the context of a problem, levels of accuracy.
- I can solve addition and subtraction multi-step problems in contexts, deciding which operations and methods to use and why.
- I can identify multiples and factors, including finding all factor pairs or a number and common factor pairs of two numbers.
- I use the vocabulary of prime numbers, prime factors and composite (nonprime) numbers.
- I can establish whether a number up to 100 is prime and recall prime numbers up to 19.
- I recognise and use square numbers and cube numbers, and the notation for squared and cubed.
- I can multiply and divide numbers mentally drawing on known facts.
- I can multiply and divide whole numbers and those involving decimals by 10, 100 and 1000.
- I can multiply numbers up to 4 digits by a 1-digit or 2-digit number using a formal written method, including long multiplication for 2-digit numbers.



- I can divide numbers up to 4 digits by a 1-digit number using the formal written method of short division and interpret remainders appropriately for the context.
- I can solve problems involving multiplication and division including using knowledge of factors and multiples, squares and cubes.
- I can solve problems involving addition, subtraction, multiplication and division and a combination of these, including understanding the meaning of the equals sign.
- I can solve problems involving multiplication and division including scaling by simple fractions and problems involving simple rates.

## Fractions, decimals and percentages

- I can recognise mixed numbers and improper fractions and convert from one form to the other.
- I can write mathematical statements >1 as a mixed number.
- I can identify, name and write equivalent fractions of a given fraction, represented visually, including tenths and hundredths.
- I can compare and order fractions whose denominators are multiples of the same number.
- I can add and subtract fractions with the same denominator and denominators that are multiples of the same number.
- I can multiply proper fractions and mixed numbers by whole numbers, supported by materials and diagrams.
- I can read and write decimal numbers as fractions.
- I recognise and can use thousandths and relate them to tenths, hundredths and decimal equivalents.
- I can round decimals with 2 decimal places to the nearest whole number and 1 decimal place.
- I can read, write, order and compare numbers with up to 3 decimal places.
- I can solve problems involving numbers up to 3 decimal places.
- I recognise the percent symbol and understand that percent relates to 'number parts per hundred'.
- I can write percentages as a fraction with denominator hundred, and as a decimal
- I can solve problems which require knowing percentage and decimal equivalents of ½, ¼, 1/5, 2/5, 4/5 and those fractions with a denominator or a multiple of 10 or 25.



#### Measurement

- I can solve problems involving converting between units of time.
- I can convert between different units of metric measure.
- I understand and use approximate equivalences between metric units and common imperial units, such as inches, pounds and pints.
- I can measure and calculate the perimeter of composite rectilinear shapes in cm and m.
- I can calculate and compare the area of rectangles (incl. squares), and including using standard units (cm2 and cm3) to estimate the area of irregular shapes.
- I can estimate volume and capacity.
- I can use all four operations to solve problems involving money using decimal notation, including scaling.

## **Geometry – properties of shapes**

- I can use the properties of rectangles to deduce related facts and find missing lengths and angles.
- I can distinguish between regular and irregular polygons based on reasoning about equal sides and angles.
- I can identify 3D shapes, including cubes and other cuboids, from 2D representations.
- I know angles are measured in degrees.
- I can estimate and compare acute, obtuse and reflex angles.
- I can identify angles at a point and one whole turn.
- I can identify angles at a point on a straight line and ½ a turn.
- I can identify other multiples of 90°.
- I can draw given angles and measure them in degrees.

### Geometry – position and direction

 I can identify, describe and represent the position of a shape following a reflection or translation, using the appropriate language, and know that the shape has not changed.



#### **Statistics**

- I can complete, read and interpret information in tables, including timetables.
- I can solve comparison, sum and difference problems using information presented in a line graph.

## **Greater Depth in Mathematics**

- I have a concept of numbers well beyond 1,000,000 and their relative association to distances to planets; historical data and geographical aspects.
- I can divide whole numbers (up to 4 digits) by 2-digit numbers, using my preferred method.
- I can use rounding as a strategy for quickly assessing what approximate answers ought to be before calculating.
- I can link working across zero for positive and negative numbers, for example, to work out time intervals between BC and AD in history
- I can recognise the symbol for square root ( $\sqrt{}$ ) and work out square roots for numbers up to 100.
- I can calculate number problems algebraically, for example, 2x 3 = 5
- I can use my knowledge of measurement to create plans of areas around school, such as the classroom, field, outside play area, etc.
- I can relate the imperial measures still used regularly in our society to their metric equivalents, for example, miles to Km and lbs to Kg.
- I can use a range of timetables to work out journey times on a fictional journey around the world, for example, "How long would it take to reach the rainforests in the Amazon?"
- I can collect my own data on a personal project and present information in formats of my choosing using charts, graphs and tables.



## A Year 5 Scientist at Dawpool

## **Working scientifically**

- I can plan different types of scientific enquiry.
- I can control variables in an enquiry.
- I can measure accurately and precisely using a range of equipment.
- I can record data and results using scientific diagrams and labels, classification keys, tables, scatter graphs, bar and line graphs.
- I can use the outcome of test results to make predictions and set up a further comparative fair test.
- I can report findings from enquiries in a range of ways.
- I can explain a conclusion from an enquiry.
- I can explain causal relationships in an enquiry.
- I can relate the outcome from an enquiry to scientific knowledge in order to state whether evidence supports or refutes an argument or theory.
- I can read, spell and pronounce scientific vocabulary accurately.

## **Biology**

#### Living things and their habitats

- I can describe the life cycle of different living things, e.g. mammal, amphibian, insect bird.
- I can describe the differences between different life cycles.
- I can describe the process of reproduction in plants.
- I can describe the process of reproduction in animals.

#### Animals, including humans

I can create a timeline to indicate stages of growth in humans.

## Chemistry

#### Properties and changes of materials

- I can compare and group materials based on their properties (e.g. hardness, solubility, transparency, conductivity, [electrical & thermal], and response to magnets).
- I can describe how a material dissolves to form a solution; explaining the process of dissolving.
- I can describe and show how to recover a substance from a solution.
- I can describe how some materials can be separated.



- I can demonstrate how materials can be separated (e.g. through filtering, sieving and evaporating).
- I know and can demonstrate that some changes are reversible and some are not
- I can explain how some changes result in the formation of a new material and that this is usually irreversible.
- I can discuss reversible and irreversible changes.
- I can give evidenced reasons why materials should be used for specific purposes.

## **Physics**

#### Earth and space

- I can describe and explain the movement of the Earth and other planets relative to the Sun.
- I can describe and explain the movement of the Moon relative to the Earth.
- I can explain and demonstrate how night and day are created.
- I can describe the Sun, Earth and Moon (using the term spherical).

## Forces

- I can explain what gravity is and its impact on our lives.
- I can identify and explain the effect of air resistance.
- I can identify and explain the effect of water resistance.
- I can identify and explain the effect of friction.
- I can explain how levers, pulleys and gears allow a smaller force to have a greater effect.



## **Greater Depth in Science**

- I can explore different ways to test an idea, choose the best way and give reasons.
- I can vary one factor whilst keeping the others the same in an experiment.
- I can use information to help make a prediction.
- I can explain (in simple terms) a scientific idea and what evidence supports it.
- I can create a timeline to indicate the stages of growth in certain animals, such as frogs and butterflies.
- I can observe my local environment and draw conclusions about life-cycles, for example, the vegetable garden or plants in a shrubbery.
- I can describe methods for separating mixtures, for example, filtration, distillation.
- I can compare the time of day at different places on Earth.
- I can describe and explain how motion is affected by forces, for example, gravitational attractions, magnetic attraction and friction.
- I can work out how water can cause resistance to floating objects.



## A Year 5 Historian at Dawpool

- I can draw a timeline with different historical periods showing key historical events or lives of significant people: Ancient Greece & Anglo Saxons
- I can summarise how Britain may have learnt from other countries and civilizations (historically and more recently).
- I can compare two or more historical periods; explaining things which changed and things which stayed the same.
- I can explain how Parliament affects decision making in England.
- I can test out a hypothesis in order to answer questions.
- I can describe how crime and punishment has changed over a period of time.
- I can use research skills to find answers to specific historical questions about Ancient Greece.
- I can explain some of the times when Britain has been invaded.
- I can describe what life was like for Britains living in World War 2.
- I can describe a key event from Britain's past using a range of evidence from different sources.

## A Year 5 Geographer at Dawpool

- I can plan a journey to a place in another part of the world, taking account of distance and time.
- I can name and locate many of the world's most famous mountainous regions in an atlas.
- I can explain how a location fits into its wider geographical location with reference to human and economical features.
- I can locate the Tropic of Cancer and Tropic of Capricorn.
- I can explain why deforestation occurs.
- I understand what is meant by the term 'fairtade'.
- I can explain how a locality is affected by tourism.



## A Year 5 Artist at Dawpool

- I can identify and draw objects and use marks and lines to produce texture.
- I can successfully use shading to create mood and feeling.
- I can organise line, tone, shape and colour to represent figures and forms in movement.
- I can express emotion in my art.
- I can create an accurate print design following criteria.
- I can use images which I have created, scanned and found; altering them where necessary to create art.
- I can research the work of an artist and use their work to replicate a style.

## A Year 5 Designer at Dawpool

- I can come up with a range of ideas after collecting information from different sources.
- I can produce a detailed, step-by-step plan.
- I can suggest alternative plans; outlining the positive features and draw backs.
- I can explain how a product will appeal to a specific audience.
- I can evaluate appearance and function against original criteria.
- I can use a range of tools and equipment competently.
- I can make a prototype before make a final version.
- I show that I can be both hygienic and safe in the kitchen.



## A Year 5 Computer User at Dawpool

## **Algorithms and programming**

- I can combine sequences of instructions and procedures to turn devices on and off.
- I can use technology to control an external device.
- I can design algorithms that use repetition & 2-way selection.

## **Information technology**

- I can analyse information.
- I can evaluate information.
- I understand how search results are selected and ranked.
- I can edit a film.

## **Digital literacy**

• I understand that you have to make choices when using technology and that not everything is true and/or safe.



## A Year 5 Safe Computer User

## Knowledge and understanding

- I can discuss the positive and negative impact of the use of ICT in my own life, my friends and family.
- I understand the potential risk of providing personal information online.
- I recognise why people may publish content that is not accurate and understand the need to be critical evaluators of content.
- I understand that some websites and/or pop-ups have commercial interests that may affect the way the information is presented.
- I recognise the potential risks of using internet communication tools and understand how to minimise those risks (including scams and phishing).
- I understand that some material on the internet is copyrighted and may not be copied or downloaded.
- I understand that some messages may be malicious and know how to deal with this.
- I understand that online environments have security settings, which can be altered, to protect the user.
- I understand the benefits of developing a 'nickname' for online use.
- I understand that some malicious adults may use various techniques to make contact and elicit personal information.
- I know that it is unsafe to arrange to meet unknown people online.
- I know how to report any suspicions.
- I understand I should not publish other people's pictures or tag them on the internet without permission.
- I know that content put online is extremely difficult to remove.
- I know what to do if I discover something malicious or inappropriate.



## A Year 5 Safe Computer User . . . continued

### **Skills**

- I follow the school's safer internet rules.
- I can make safe choices about the use of technology.
- I can use technology in ways which minimises risk. e.g. responsible use of online discussions, etc.
- I can create strong passwords and manage them so that they remain strong.
- I can independently, and with regard for e-safety, select and use appropriate communication tools to solve problems by collaborating and communicating with others within and beyond school.
- I can competently use the internet as a search tool.
- I can reference information sources.
- I can use appropriate strategies for finding, critically evaluating, validating and verifying information. e.g. using different keywords, skim reading to check relevance of information, cross checking with different websites or other non ICT resources.
- I can use knowledge of the meaning of different domain names and common website extensions (e.g. .co.uk; .com; .ac; .sch; .org; .gov; .net) to support validation of information.

**Dawpool: Year 5 Expectations** 



## A Year 5 Musician

- I can breathe in the correct place when singing.
- I can maintain my part whilst others are performing their part.
- I can improvise within a group using melodic and rhythmic phrases.
- I can change sounds or organise them differently to change the effect.
- I can compose music which meets specific criteria.
- I can use notation to record groups of pitches (chords).
- I can use my music diary to record aspects of the composition process.
- I can choose the most appropriate tempo for a piece of music.
- I can describe, compare and evaluate music using musical vocabulary.
- · I can explain why I think music is successful or unsuccessful.
- I can suggest improvement to my own work and that of others.
- I can contrast the work of a famous composer and explain my preferences.



## A Year 5 International Speaker

## Spoken language

- I can hold a simple conversation with at least 4 exchanges.
- I can use my knowledge of grammar to speak correctly.

## Reading

- I can understand a short story or factual text and note the main points.
- I can use the context to work out unfamiliar words.

## Writing

- I can write a paragraph of 4-5 sentences.
- I can substitute words and phrases



## A Year 5 Sports Person at Dawpool

## **Games**

- I can gain possession by working a team.
- I can pass in different ways.
- I can use forehand and backhand with a racket.
- I can field.
- I can choose a tactic for defending and attacking.
- I can use a number of techniques to pass, dribble and shoot.

## **Gymnastics**

- I can make complex extended sequences.
- I can combine action, balance and shape.
- I can perform consistently to different audiences.

## **Dance**

- I can compose my own dances in a creative way.
- I can perform to an accompaniment.
- My dance shows clarity, fluency, accuracy and consistency.

### **Athletics**

- I can controlled when taking off and landing.
- I can throw with accuracy.
- I can combine running and jumping.

#### **Outdoor and adventurous**

- I can follow a map in an unknown location.
- I can use clues and a compass to navigate a route.
- I can change my route to overcome a problem.
- I can use new information to change my route.